
Andrew B. Anderson and Hannah Evans Anderson 
 

Andrew B. Anderson was the second child of Andrew R. and Mary Ann 
Peterson Anderson.  He was born in Ephraim, Sanpete County, Utah, September, 
14, 1866. 
 

Hannah Evans Anderson was born February 4, 1870, in Lehi, Utah.  She is 
the fourth child in the family of Bishop David Evans and Margaret Christina 
Holm. 
 

Mr. and Mrs. Anderson were married in the Manti Temple by President 
Anthon H. Lund, September 12, 1888.  They are the parents of five children: 
Vernon A. and Leland D. who were born at Lehi; Maesa LaRee, now Mrs. 
Herman C. Goats, born at Provo; Evans L. born at Vernal; and Mary Margaret 
now Mrs. Harold W. Johnson, born at Fort Cameron, Beaver, Utah. 
 

During their teens, Mrs. Anderson sang for years in the John L. Gibb 
Choir, while Mr. Anderson was a member of the Aaron Johnson Dramatic Club. 
He also was a member of the  music class which was organized and taught by 
Evan Stephens, director of the  Tabernacle choir.  During a Mutual Improvement 
Association Conference, Mr. Anderson sang tenor in a chorus from Lehi.  He was 
also a charter member of the Lehi Silver Band. 

 
They built their first home in Lehi during six years of employment at the 

People’s Co­operative Institution.  A yearly income was secured by teaching six 
years in the  Uintah Stake Academy; six years in the Beaver Branch of the 
Brigham Young Academy at Fort Cameron, near Beaver; five years as district 
supervisor of the  Lehi Schools; three years as a teacher in the Lehi High School; 
nine years as a member of the Board of Education of the Alpine School District; 
and eleven years as a teacher in the Lehi Seminary.  This teaching program was 
supplemented by writing Beneficial Life Insurance in Utah, Idaho, Nevada and 
California. 



 
In the Alpine Stake, Mr. Anderson was a member of the Stake High 

Council and was president of the High Priests Quorum for ten years.  For 
fourteen years he was president of that quorum in the newly organized Lehi 
Stake.  He was chairman of the building committee of  the Lehi Second 
Ward, and was chairman of a special finance committee to raise the last 
$5,000.00 indebtedness.  He was a member of the Lehi Pioneer Committee 
that supervised the building of the Pioneer Monument and the  writing of 
the  History of Lehi. 

 
Mrs. Anderson was in the presidency of the  Young Women’s 

Mutual Improvement Association and the Relief Society.  She was the first 
mother president of the Wives and mothers Missionary Organization, and 
she  was the  first president of the  Daughters of the Utah Pioneers of Lehi. 
She is a splendid home­maker.  Her table is always ready to serve, and her 
kind deeds have made many friends for her. 

 
Mr. and Mrs. Anderson visited the great Panama Pacific 

International Exposition which was held at San Francisco in 1915.  It was a 
visit with the world.  In 1829, they traveled 6,440 miles, following the 
Mormon Trail into Nauvoo, to the birthplace of Joseph Smith in Vermont 
and the birth place of Brigham Young.  They visited the site of the Nauvoo 
Temple, and the many  places in Missouri of historic importance to the 
Mormons.  In many places they have crossed the  trail of the  Mormon 
Battalion and walked over the grounds of its first landing in San Diego.   

 
On October 13, 1931, the Andersons left for a six­month mission to 

California with their headquarters in San Diego.  They returned home April 
6, 1932. 

 
September 12, 1949, with their five children, twenty grandchildren, 

ten great­grandchildren and their friends, they honored their sixty­first 
wedding anniversary.  


